
-----Original Message----­
From: Office [mailto:eiuopis@eiu.edu] 
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 10:07 AM 
To: sebowman@eiu.edu 
Subject: Fwd: Data Analysis/Information Request Form [#33] 

Hello, 

Amy was wondering if this request was something that you had the information for. If you have 
any questions about it please give her a call at 581-5023. 

Thank you 

Forwarded Message ----­
From: "MachForm" <no-reply@eiu.edu> 
To: eiuopis@eiu.edu, jqtoner@eiu.edu 
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 2:33:30 PM 
Subject: Data Analysis/Information Request Form [#33] 

Date 07/22/2011 
Name of Person Making Request Diego Mendez 
Title of Person Making Request Associate Professor of Economics 
Email 
Check One Off-Campus 
Department/Office Illinois Wesleyan University - Economics Department 
Phone 
Fax 
Data Analysis/Information Request I would to obtain a list of the salaries 
of all tenure-track faculty members at the institution, listing their rank and ac~demic 

department of ascription, for the 2006-2007 fiscal year. This information is part: of the 
Appropriated Funds Budget, specifically the Personnel Bulletin. From phone conve~sations with 
the Library faculty my understanding is that a copy of this document is available in the 
archives. 
How will requested data analysis/information be used. I am an Associate 
Professor of Economics conducting an statistical study of the degree of salary in~quality in 
academic salaries across ranks and academic disciplines at public universities in the State 
of Illinois. So far I have collected salary information for 7 of the 13 institutions in the 
system. 
My study does not identify individuals, as it only presents aggregate information. A draft 
version of the work accomplished to date is available upon request. 
Once the study is completed I plan on submitting a manuscript with my findings for 
publication in an academic journal. 
Check One External 

Powered by MachForm 

2 


